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Re: Revi sed Transcript of SWRCB 's September 20 , 2011 Meeting 

Dear Mr. Lauffer: 

Yesterday, the State Water Resources Control Board posted to its website a 
revised version of the transcript from its meeting on September 20 , 20 I I. At the same 
time the revi sed transcript was posted , the original transcript was removed from the 
website . There is no way , therefore , for members of the public to di scern how the 
transc ript was revised. It is also unclear why the transcript was revised after more than 
one month of public posting. In any event, please post a red lined version of the revi sed 
transcrip t so that the public may understand what revisions were made to the transcript. 

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation 

Very truly yours, 

'?1L 
Attorney 
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